KIRBY WISKE and NEWSHAM with BRECKENBROUGH PARISH COUNCIL Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting Held on Tuesday 1 August 2023 At Kirby Wiske Village Hall

Present: Chairman: Councillor B Sinton

Councillors: J Griffiths, L Ryan, L Baharie

Clerk/RFO: A W Lambert

Public: None

	udiic: None	
Min No.		Action
23 / 78	To Receive Apologies for Absence	
	To Receive Apologies for Absence	
Apologies	Councillor C Vie and Councillor G Dadd.	
23 / 79	Open Forum including the Police Report	
Open Forum	There were no parishioners present.	
Open Forum	There were no pansmoners present.	
	Police Report	
	No police report had been received.	
	No police report had been received.	
23 / 80	To Note any Declarations of business (or other) Interests by	
Declarations of	Elected Members	
Business	There were no declarations of business interests.	
	There were no declarations of business interests.	
Interests		
22 / 04	To Approve the Minutes of the Previous Meeting	
23 / 81	To Approve the Minutes of the Previous Meeting The prior to a of the presenting held on Tree day 4 July 2000 held.	
Minutes	The minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 4 July 2023 had	
	been circulated.	
	Resolved: That the minutes be agreed as a correct record	
	and signed by the Chairman.	
00.100	TO II MIII AII (II D I MIII	
23 / 82	To Consider Matters Arising from the Previous Meeting	
Matters Arising	Yorkshire Water	
	The Clerk had received an email stating that Yorkshire Water	
	were in the process of running through some high level	
	modelling work to check the levels and flows within the	
	manhole. Following this work, they will conduct a feasibility	
	study to see if there is anything further they can do to support	
	Kirby Wiske. This was noted. The Clerk to remind Yorkshire	
	Water that a feasibility study had been undertaken in 2019.	Clerk
	Highways Issues	
	Correspondence had been received from North Yorkshire	
	Highways explaining that there was no timescale on decisions	
	regarding the CIL funding.	
	The public footpath sign had still not been repaired.	Clerk
	Environment Agency	
	There had been no update. It was noted that the Environment	
	Agency website had been changed but the warnings were	
	unknown as yet.	
	Commissions	
	Complaint There had been no undete	
	There had been no update.	

	Noticeboard	
	The Clerk was undertaking the work to ascertain costs for a suitable noticeboard for the Parish.	Clerk
23 / 72	<u>Finance</u>	
Finance	Invoices The following invoices were presented for payment: ➤ A W Lambert – salary for August 2023 - £89.05 ➤ HMRC – tax for August 2023 - £22.26	
	Resolved: That the invoices be approved unanimously for payment.	
	Budget Monitoring The budget monitoring report was noted.	
	Banking Arrangements Work to look for a suitable bank for the Parish Council was ongoing.	Clerk
23 / 73	To Consider Health and Safety	
Health & Safety	Tree – The contractor was awaiting notification from Northern Powergrid regarding the work to be undertaken.	
23 / 74	To Receive Correspondence	
Correspondence	All electronic correspondence received had been forwarded to the Parish Council for their information.	
23 / 75 Planning	To Receive Planning Applications and Reports PP-12328048 – Hall House Farm, Breckenbrough – no observations.	
23 / 76 Member Reports	To Receive Member Reports It was noted that the Parish Website was not up to the date. The Clerk would deal with this.	Clerk
	It was noted that there was an advertising sign on the highway at the junction of Newsham Road to the A167. The Clerk to inform Highways.	Clerk
23 / 77	To Confirm the Dates of the Next Meetings	
Future Meeting Dates	Tuesday 5 September 2023 Tuesday 3 October 2023 Tuesday 7 November 2023 Tuesday 5 December 2023	ALL
	All meetings to commence at 7.30 pm. Apologies to be sent to the Clerk. The meeting ended at 8.45 pm.	